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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, May 12, 2019 6:38 PM


To: Naseem Alston


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown


Subject: Fwd: Clear Creek effects analysis


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Date: Fri, May 10, 2019 at 2:58 PM


Subject: Fwd: Clear Creek effects analysis


To: Rosalie B. del Rosario <Rosalie.delRosario@noaa.gov>


Cc: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>, Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


<brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>, Kristin Begun <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>


Rosalie,


Attached is a revised, track changes version of the Clear Creek effects section, per your request to review a


revised version.


I’m not sure how much time you have before calling it a day and week, but the Clear Creek team made a


concerted effort to address your comments in the effects section. This is a lower priority than working through


the I&S sections that you have in front of you, but if you have time (or need an I&S section review break),


please review the attached. If not, we’ll catch up in the latter part of next week.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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BTW, I’m in a meeting through the rest of the day, so have not had a chance to review the attached, but I want


to get this to you sooner than later.


Thanks.


Sent from my iPad


Begin forwarded message:


From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Date: May 10, 2019 at 2:29:31 PM PDT


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Cc: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>, Kristin Begun


<kristin.begun@noaa.gov>


Subject: Re: Clear Creek effects analysis


Garwin, see attached. (also saved on the R drive)


Rosalie's comments are addressed. I incorporated some of Kristen's too but she would like to


continue her review to help with some of the concluding statements that I can incorporate. There


are track changes for you to review and accept, but I know you don't have time. Can we ask


Rosalie to only look at what she commented on?


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


On Fri, May 10, 2019 at 1:45 PM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


<sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


Just discussing this Garwin, Rosalie's comments are addressed. Kristin is sending me her edits


very shortly and I will finalize.


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


On Fri, May 10, 2019 at 1:39 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


I’m checking the status of incorporating Rosalie’s and other comments,


and especially the effects table. I’m in a meeting through 5:30 p.m.


and need to concentrate, so need to limit my back and forth. I’m


hoping we’re close to having comments addressed in track changes that


I can send back to Rosalie soon for her final review and clearance.


Sent from my iPad



